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From: Laura Bennett  <laura.bennett@greenfield-museum.com>
To: Evan Turner <evan.turner@unite-mail.net>

Date: May 14

Subject: Your volunteer work at our museum

Dear Evan,

Thank you for applying to join our weekend volunteer program at the Greenfield
Museum. We are happy to tell you that you have been accepted. As this will be your first
time working with us, | would like to give you some information before your first day. The
program is designed for students who want to learn more about history and art, and we
hope this experience will help you prepare for your future studies.

Your main work will be to guide visitors in the new exhibition room. You will receive a
short training session on Saturday morning, and after that, you will help answer simple
questions from guests. There will always be a staff member near you, so please do not
worry if you are unsure about something. We also ask volunteers to check the condition
of the displays and report anything strange to the staff.

At the end of each volunteer day, we will have a short meeting to review what went well
and what we can improve. If you need to change your schedule, please contact us by
phone or e-mail at least one day before your shift. Any changes on that day are not
accepted. We look forward to working with you and hope you enjoy your time at the
museum.

Thank you,

Laura Bennett
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(Q1) Why did Evan apply for the program?

1. Because he wants to study history and art in the future.

2. Because he has worked at the museum many times before.
3. Because he was asked by a friend to join the program.

4. Because he needed a part-time job near his school.

(Q2) What will Evan do during the program?

1. Teach visitors how to make art in a workshop.

2. Guide visitors and check the displays in the exhibition room.
3. Clean the museum after it closes each day.

4. Work alone without support from museum staff.

(Q3) What should Evan do if he wants to change his schedule?
1. Visit the museum office early in the morning.

2. Ask another volunteer to take his place.

3. Change it on the museum’s website.

4. Contact the museum at least one day before his shift.
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